Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Barclay, David W.

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 4:26 PM

To: Fiala, Eugenia J. #070111
Subject: FW: curbing energy demand 06/11//07
Jean,

Please see Joel's email below.
Thank you,

David Barclay

Utility Analyst

Strategic Planning

Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1296 Phone

(352) 334-3151 Fax
barclaydw@gru.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Joel Islam [mailto:JIslam@ffsinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 10:31 AM

To: Barclay, David W.

Cc: Nan Islam

Subject: RE: curbing energy demand

David, :

Please inform the committee that I will be resigning from GEAC effective immediately.
Unfortunately, I am no longer able to provide enough time to this committee. T appreciate
working with everyone in the past and will continue to seek smart energy choices both
personally and professionally.

~Joel Islam



